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CHAIR KANE: ... (gavel). .. 1'd like to call to order the Counc il's
we have the ViceFinance for Tuesday, April 19, 2005. For the record, in attendance
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Chair of the Committee, Member Hokama, as well as Members Carroll, Anderson,
Molina, Pontanilla, Tavares. Excused from this meeting are Members Mateo and
Johnson.
Members, this morning we have the Department of Finance with us to engage in a
discussion regarding the certification of net taxable real property. But prior to doing that,
Members, I'd like to recognize that we have some people signed up to testify.
Those of you signed up to testify--or let me take a step back--if anybody has their cell
phone or pager, if we can get those either turned off or to the silent mode. That way we
can avoid any unnecessary distractions, Members, and to the folks.
Those of you signed up to testify, we're going to give you a total of four minutes. At
three minutes we'll let you know of that time and then that will provide you another
minute to conclude your comments. And at four minutes, if you're still going, we will,
the Chair will politely interject, and we'll ask you to remain while we may have questions
for you.
Please state your name for the record and if you do represent an organization, we'd like
to know that as well. First to testify, we have Teya Penniman. Ms. Penniman will be
followed by Frank Sinatra Domingo .

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
MS. PENNIMAN: Well, I'm glad I don't have to follow that act anyway. Good morning,
Council Members. My name is Teya Penniman. I'm with the Maui Invasive Species
Committee. I will be off-island when you move into your decision-making phase on the
County budget, and I just wanted to take a very brief amount of time to tell you how
important your continued support for our work on invasive species is.
What has become apparent to me over the last several years is that Maui County not only
leads the way in working on invasive species, but ... (inaudible) ... here on Maui has
been pivotal in gaining increased support from Federal and State sources.
Thanks to that increased support, we will be ramping up our efforts to control Coqui
frogs this summer. We'll be hiring a temporary crew of four people, so we'll have a crew
of at least five people out working to control Coqui frogs, which as I'm sure you're
aware, have gained increased attention in the media lately.
Specifically, our support for our work is included under the Department of Water Supply
budget and also the Office of Economic Development Grants section, and I request your
support in approving those funds for Fiscal Year '06. I also understand that there are
additional funds in the OED grants budget for environmental protection this year, and I
ask that you support additional funding of $50,000 for Coqui frog control. It is possible

-2-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

April 19, 2005

to con ... , to avoid a Big Island situation on Maui, but only with your continued and
increased support.
After the County budget process is over and you have gone through your intense--and I
appreciate the difficult decisions that you have to make--I would like to, if we can, set up
some time to provide an update on the status of our work on invasive species just so that
you have a sense of what it is we are accomplishing with your support.
I'd be happy to entertain any questions.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Are there any questions for Ms. Penniman this morning? Chair has
a question for you, Ms. Penniman. You're using, you've used a couple of times in your
testimony the word "control". In my interest in whether or not there's a possibility for, to
eradicate. In my mind, there's a difference. Can you, can you expound on that please?
MS. PENNIMAN: Yes, I'd be happy to. Thank you. For control ... are you talking about
specifically Coqui frogs or species in general?
CHAIR KANE: Specifically Coqui frogs and specifically our efforts. Do we have a window of
opportunity to eradicate the populations here on Maui, or are we looking at control
instead and living with 'em-MS. PENNIMAN: Right.
CHAIR KANE: --indefinitely?
MS. PENNIMAN: I believe that we have the opportunity to eradicate most of the populations on
Maui. The Maliko Gulch population is probably beyond eradication at this point in time.
And right now, that requires, the other thing is that it really requires not only our efforts,
but continued community support because even with a ramped up level of, of effort, we
can't do it by ourselves. We really need to have people reporting to us where infestations
are. But we are nowhere near the level that exists on the Big Island.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, any questions? Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you for being here.
beyond eradication. Can you explain why.

You say Maliko Gulch

IS

MS. PENNIMAN: If you're familiar with Maliko Gulch, you'll understand that it is a very steep
sided ravine. There are, and it's also heavily vegetated. We have yet to determine the
full extent of the infestation because we are in the process of gaining approval to do
rappelling, which is what will be partially required. It also may require some kind of
higher level of effort to go in with long hoses and it just is a much more difficult
logistical operation.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Because of the topography?
MS. PENNIMAN: Because of the topography. That doesn't mean that we've given up on
working to control it. I believe that it's absolutely critical to continue to protect the rest
of the island.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, you know we have many places with the same kind
of topography, so hopefully they don't get a foothold anywhere else like that. Is there
any place where there are currently infestations that come close to matching that terrain?
MS. PENNIMAN: Not to our knowledge. And we have been actively following up. We
consider that to be our top priority, is to follow up on locations, any reported locations
that pose that kind of a threat just because we don't want it to get to that situation again.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions for Ms. Penniman? Hearing none, thank you
for your testimony this morning.
MS. PENNIMAN: Thank you. And thank you all for all of your hard work. Mahalo.
CHAIR KANE: Next to testify is Mr. Frank Domingo.
MR. DOMINGO: Well, good morning, everybody.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Good morning.
MR. DOMINGO: Good morning and aloha.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aloha.
MR. DOMINGO: And I look at all your faces. You have a lot of strain going on and you should
be smiling and not be sad because you're getting paid and I'm not getting paid. So my
testimony here today, and I'm going to ask Mr. Kane that I'm not a fast speaker, so I
have bad remembering and it takes a while to get out of four minutes what you want from
me. So I will go around and do what we call parliamentary procedure, and I am going to
ask all you Councilmans [sic] to yield five minutes of your time for me.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Domingo, I'm going to provide you with four minutes like every person
who has the opportunity to testify and that's the fairest way that we can demonstrate that
ability.
MR. DOMINGO: Well, I believe in what you're saying, but whatever I'm going to present, four
minutes is not the thing that is going to solve this, this problem. So I'm not going to talk
fast, but don't stop me because I'm not going to come back the next go-round. What first
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I would like to say is this, a lot of you won't be sitting in the chair the next go-round.
The Mayor won't be sitting here. So what we are going to do is to try and put this
County in the best position that it should be. And because of the prior leadership of the
Administration, maybe not the Council, but the Administration also, that you are faced
with a problem.
So my first thing that I'm going to say is this. I'm asking you that you remove the money
from the budget for One Main Plaza. My question is what is the purpose of this building?
Can the Council answer it? Somebody should. The purpose of this building is what,
coming from the Mayor or from the Council?
And the second thing is that who owns the building, and then the land that it sits on? And
what would be the cost of for the next ten years and where would the funds come from?
The taxpayers. . .. (inaudible) ... your children and the next generation. Did the
engineering make an inspection of the building, look over the building to see if it's
worthwhile to buy? Do you know if you buy a building how much money you're going
to spend to renovate the building? Does it meet all the infrastructure ...
MS. KOLLER: Three minutes.
MR. DOMINGO: Never mind the minute. I'm going to finish almost. And this is the thing that
you folks have to answer. Unless you do this, I ask that you remove this money for the
One Main Plaza because it shows no reason why we could have another building. And
because of this, I believe that the Administration as well as the Council, I'm sure that you
can't go and really, really buy things. It costs money. And so before you present this
money, you gotta tell me where this money is coming from and what you're going to use
the building for. How much it's going to cost the County the next ten years because you
have to renovate the place. And if I understand you get to find out who the owner of the
building as well as the land it sits on. And what is it going to cost the County? I've got
ten seconds more?
MS. KOLLER: Four minutes.
CHAIR KANE: Yeah.
MR. DOMINGO: Four minutes?
CHAIR KANE: Yeah, finish up your comments, Mr. Domingo.
MR. DOMINGO: Well, my comments is this, I ask that you remove this from the budget
because it shows irresponsibility on the part of the Mayor and its Administration for
trying to present something to the taxpayers and that will cost all the taxpayers as well as
my children and grandchildren to pay for this. And it is a waste of money. The thing is
that inefficiency of the government in running this government has posed this problem.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Domingo. Thank you for your comments.
MR. DOMINGO: Okay, I get one more now. You ready?
CHAIR KANE: No, at this point, we're going to allow the Members to ask if they have any
questions-MR. DOMINGO: Okay, they can ask me, but my question I asking them if they answer me.
CHAIR KANE: Yeah, we're here to take your testimony.
MR. DOMINGO: Okay, I understand.
CHAIR KANE: Any questions for Mr. Domingo?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No.
CHAIR KANE: Hearing none, thank you very much for your testimony.
MR. DOMINGO: Okay, now I have another one.
CHAIR KANE: No, I'm sorry, Mr. Domingo. We provide everybody the same amount of time,
Mr. Domingo.
MR. DOMINGO: Well, what I'm trying to say, Dain, is that as a citizen of this County, you can
tell me you give me only four minutes, but as a citizen of this County, I expect to be
respected and to present my other thing. Okay.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Domingo.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Recess.
MR. DOMINGO: No, I will not take no ... from you, okay.
CHAIR KANE: Members, we are in recess ... (gavel). ..
RECESS:

9:19 a.m.

RECONVENE:

9:26 a.m.

CHAIR KANE: ... {gavel} . .. Okay, Members, we are reconvened. Is there anybody else in the
Chamber that has not testified that would like to testify? Now is your opportunity to
come forward. Okay, seeing none, Members, without objections, we'll go ahead and
close public testimony for today's meeting.
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COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (excused: JJ and DAM)
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you .

. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
CHAIR KANE: We have with us this morning, the Director of Finance, Mr. Kalbert Young,
along with his resource personnel to provide him backup. Any opening comments from
the Budget Director this morning? Hearing none. Mr. Young, good morning and thank
you for being with us.
MR. YOUNG: Good morning, Mr. Chair and Members. I'm proud to announce that the
Department of Finance has submitted the real property tax certified tax rolls for Fiscal
Year '06 one day early. It was submitted to the Clerk's Office pursuant to the Maui
County Code yesterday afternoon. For your benefit, I've also provided a summary at the
highest level for each of the property tax classifications for the ten different property
classes, as well as a comparison sheet that shows as the differences of the ... There's an
increase, and I'm showing you the difference from the proposed budget that was
submitted to you from the Mayor's Office back in March, as well as the certified rolls for
each ofthe classes that is certified as of yesterday.
Overall, there is a difference, increase in the revenue projections for real property tax in
the amount of approximately $3.17 million. The Department of Finance is available for
any questions that you may have related to the certified tax rolls or real property tax.
With me today is Mr. Lance Okumura, the Real Property Tax Administrator, and Ms.
Marcy Martin, the Real Property Tax Valuation Analyst. We're available for any
questions. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Young. Mr. Young, you're referencing your handout here with
the attached page in your opening remarks?
MR. YOUNG: Yes, Mr. Chair. I'm referencing the legal-sized handout that is entitled, County
of Maui Real Property Tax (As Certified April 19, 2005).
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, are there any questions for the Department of Finance
with respects to these documents?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: On the certified revenues, is that what we're on?
CHAIR KANE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you. Good morning, Mr. Young. Recently, we
saw in the paper that the County is up over, I guess, $100,000 over the first quarter with
regards to the median price of a home. If this trend, I guess, looking ahead continues,
would this have any impact as you're relating to certified revenues? Being that as we
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look at housing prices, prices continue to escalate. Would that have any bearing on the
revenue certification?
MR. YOUNG: Mr. Molina, the ... well, the certified rolls is the projec ... , is the set projection
for tax for our Fiscal Year '06. The numbers I believe you're, you're referencing is from
The Maui News-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Right ... (inaudible) ...
MR. YOUNG: --Maui Board of Realtors. We would expect that if that trend was to continue,
let's say, for the next year, that, of course, the assessment values for next year, FY '07,
will, of course, will reflect some comparable increase as well.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh. Okay. Okay. I have no more questions on the
certifica... Mr. Chairman, I have questions on other matters, but we're just focusing for
now on the certification?
CHAIR KANE: Yes, at this point ... yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I'll save my ...
CHAIR KANE: Any other questions in this area, Members? Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. I can't find my reference at the moment, but
in the past, there had been quite a lot of time between the time properties were sold or
actually built and subdivided. I think most probably, when properties change hands.
From the time that happens until the time the assessed val..., new assessed valuation gets
on, on the docket. Has that lag time been shortened? I mean at one time it was two
years.
MR. OKUMURA: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Okumura. If you can, please identify yourself for the record first.
MR. OKUMURA: Lance Okumura, Real Property Tax Administrator.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MR. OKUMURA: When you say two years, do you mean we're using sales that are two years, I
mean, we're not using the sales to determine our values? Is that your question?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, from the time a property sale ... , sells and the value
of it has increased, how long does it take for that property be, to be reassessed at the new
price?

-8-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council ofthe County of Maui

April 19, 2005

MR. OKUMURA: Uh ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And be reflected in our tax?
MR. OKUMURA: Okay, currently, we're analyzing sales, for example, for this 2005
assessment, we're analyzing sales from July 1,2003 to June 30, 2004. And there is a sixmonth lag, but then those sales will be used in the upcoming fiscal year period.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So it's only a six-month lag?
MR. OKUMURA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions? Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Comparing the Fiscal '05 certified
revenue, which is 131.4 mill, compared to the '06 certified numbers that we have, which
includes the, I guess, reduction in the several areas in the taxes. Looking at the
difference, you kind of going to be realizing a $28.4 million increase from 'OS?
MR. YOUNG: Yes, Mr. Pontanilla. The certified Fiscal Year '05 certified revenue of
approximately 131.4 million, we are certifying based on the proposed tax rates, as well as
the circuit breaker estimate as in the effect of a proposed affordable rental credit that the
certified real property tax collection will be about 159.8 million. And that is as you say, a
difference of approximately 28 million. 28.4 actually.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions in this area? If not, Members, the Chair will
open it up, if there's any other questions regarding items that are in the property, real
property tax, since we have the Department here. If there's any additional questions
regarding ... Mr. Molina, if you have any additional questions for this Department.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Can I go into time shares?
CHAIR KANE: Yes, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you. Mr. Young, you know, since our last
meeting on time shares, we received documents from representatives of the time share
industry. One particular area was the maintenance fees. The County is saying the time
share industry or maintenance fees are $543. The document they sent to us, they indicate
that they pay $700 per week. Can you comment on their assessment, as compared to the
County.
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MR. YOUNG: Certainly, Mr. Molina. And I have been very open to meeting with members of
the time share and hotel industry, and they have shared with me their analysis. And I
cannot dispute any of the numbers that they present. The $543 that I initially presented in
the presentation was based on information provided by the State Tax Department for time
share and maintenance. So this was based on Statewide, Statewide average. The $700
per week as provided is based off of a, what I believe represents strictly Maui County
time shares. So I would, I would say that the time share industry representative, hotel
industry representatives are more familiar with their industry, and I don't dispute any of
the, and in the maintenance collection.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, one more question, Chairman. You know, based on the
numbers that were given to us that ... conservative estimate of time shares being sold at
$12,000 per week, calculating that over a full year, you're looking at, you know, over
$600,000. Has the Department considered maybe revising the, their assessments of these
properties instead of, you know, proposing the tax rate that they have at $16? Can you
comment on that as well. I guess the average time share assessment was $227,000 or so.
MR. OKUMURA: Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And I just ask these questions because, you know, we're being
inundated with information from the other side, and I'm just trying to balance things out
here.
MR. YOUNG: Based on value versus sales ...
MR. OKUMURA: Currently, we are assessing time shares like any other condominium, I mean
hotel or replacement cost. Now, the County of Kauai had attempted that same scenario
which you just mentioned. And there was a legal challenge as far as I can recall, that, to
that method of compiling the individual $1,000 a week. And they had to revert back
because within that $1,000 a week, there's other goodwill and other factors, which are
involved. You know, the marketing and all that, which is not taxable. And I think when
they challenged them, I don't know if they went to court, but they were, they had to
revert back to cost replacement.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any other questions, Members? Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. In line with Member Molina's question in
regards to the time share analysis, I was busting my brains yesterday on how the hell you
got all these numbers here. If I follow this thing right, if we went based on what the
hotels are paying today with regards to TAT and we strike that against the time share,
then, of course, you would come out with the, I guess, $21.26. Now the $16 that was
derived from the time share analysis for Maui County, how was that derived in regards to
your calculations?
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MR. YOUNG: Yes, thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. To be clear, the, the analysis that I presented
regards to the TAT was purely done because at the time that Council deliberated creating
the time share classification rate, there was some discussion about the TAT. The
difference in TAT paid by time shares versus hotels. So that was, and that was very
simply the only reason why an analysis of the time share contribution was examined.
The, in doing that analysis and deriving the $21 rate based on that analysis, the Mayor
has considered that a $16 rate as more appropriate. I do not have an analysis for why we
would justify or rationize the $16, only that we did the analysis for time share, for the
TAT, it proved out $21, and we're offering $16.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I know the TAT is derived, I guess, throughout the
whole State. In the numbers that ... I guess the calculation, you know, how do we divide
the monies that we collect from TAT from the four counties, understanding that Oahu,
Honolulu County get the bulk of it and the other 44 percent goes to the neighbor island
counties. And out of that 44 percent, Maui County receives 22 percent of that 44 percent.
So, you know, looking at the analysis here, when I strike 22 percent of 44 percent, then it
basically came down to ... a higher number than the hotel rate. And it's close to what
the time share analysis people are considering, so, you know, there's some, I guess,
numbers that we need to fool around with probably. Or analyze with in regards to, you
know, difference between $10 and $16.
MR. YOUNG: Mr. Pontanilla, yes, the, for simplicity, if you do the calculations for the
percentage, the County of Maui only gets 10.2 percent of all TAT that is paid in the State.
10.2. If the question for the time share rate was how much lost revenue of TAT is Maui
County suffering because of the difference between time shares versus hotel, then I
would say that the rate should be somewhere around the 9.30 to 10.50, somewhere in that
area. If that was the question. If Council was to deliberate that, the purpose of the rate
was to make up a lost TAT revenue.
In my presentation, and what the Mayor has analyzed, never have we offered that the

purpose of the time share rate was to make up a lost TAT revenue to the County that
we've left open for, for the Members of the Council to determine what will be the
rationale. We only did the analysis for the, again, for the TAT because at the time that
Council deliberated, again, there was never a, it was not the purpose of the time share
classification rate to get to what I considered a lost revenue for Maui County. It was just
purely within the industry, what is the difference in TAT paid from a hotel versus a time
share. So the difference between the, what the industry is offering as $9.30 or 9.50 or
whatevers, and the $16 is purely based on the philosophy on what is entitled to Maui
County.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Ms. Tavares.

- 11 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

April 19, 2005

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chairman, I wanted to know if we were going to
really get into the time share rate at this point in time in our deliberation or will we be,
will we be visiting this later on to deal with this time share category and the rate that we
set for in a separate sort of meeting?
CHAIR KANE: Yeah, the Chair's intent is to have a separate discussion and the Chair's only
recognizing that some Members have for their clarification on the rates specific in the
classification that was proposed. So the Chair felt that it was appropriate to allow the
Members to try and get some additional clarity before we get into the deliberative stages.
So-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Again, it's not for us to get hooked up on deliberating what that rate would be.
Just to get a clarification on the Administration's position, Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: All right, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Yeah, Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chairman. And I'm asking my questions
because since the last presentation we received information from the time share industry.
So I think some of the questions that we're asking, I think, you know, for some of us, you
know, we'd like some more clarification.
CHAIR KANE: Oh, yeah. And the Chair recognizes that.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, and I appreciate that. Mr. Young, you've, maybe
if you could respond in writing on this one. You know, we have an estimate of what -maybe 1,800 time share units. And I presume there's, there is a percentage or a number
of them out there that are not reporting the income that they're generating I guess. If you
could just provide for me through our Chairman some information as to what percentage
or number of units you anticipate are not reporting. And on the subject of enforcement,
since the Administration is considering this rate of $16, can you comment on
enforcement or what you're currently doing right now? How do you enforce or check on
time share units as well as hotels that they're paying their, you know, their fair share? Is
there any consideration of stepping up the enforcement if this body decides to go with
that increase in terms of the rate?
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Young, before you respond ... (CHANGE TAPE) ... Molina, you know,
it would probably be best served if either, and allow Mr. Young to respond orally as best
as he can. But as far as any additional written information, we've come to a time where
we're going to start deliberating in a couple of days. And so it may be more efficient for
either yourself to get clarity on a one-on-one basis or have him, posing the question
directly in writing, he can answer right back, and then you can ... I'll distribute that
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information during the deliberations later on. But at this point, it's hard to go from here
to staff to Ms. Morrison to the Department back-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: --we've already reached a point where that's not going to be efficient for us.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So for anything else, we're not going to basically request
through the Committee for anything?
CHAIR KANE: Exactly. The Chair's recommending that we just go directly to the Department
if there's any additional information you need prior to us getting into deliberations.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. All right, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: But, Mr. Young, if you can respond as best you can at this point, I'd appreciate
it.
MR. YOUNG: Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair. Mr. Molina, just, just for a little bit of clarify, first of
all, the County does not collect the transient accommodation tax. The State does,
Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs. I'm not aware that any time shares are
not paying their TAT or any hotels that are not paying their TAT. That is a State tax
collection function, and it is the law that they report and that they pay. So I'm not, again,
I'm not really quite clear. Is that what you were asking?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, so I'm just trying to get clarity so that there is no
involvement with the County in terms of, I guess, you know, for example, we've had the
issues of vacation rentals come up and enforcement. So this does not apply towards
hotels and time shares, the same type of enforcement procedures, County-wise?
MR. YOUNG: Yes, thank you for that clarity, Mr. Molina. Yes, that is, that is true. The shortterm vacation rental and bed and breakfast interests because that is rooted in the County
zoning and enforcement area. Yes, there is an impact there for illegal enforcement, let's
say. Illegal operations and enforcement. But in terms of the transient accommodation
tax, because it is a, it's required State statute that hotels and time shares pay to a State
department, the County is really not involved in that collection.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Molina. Any further questions for the Department, just to,
again, since they're here and they're one of the last departments that we'll be meeting
with prior to deliberations for additional clarity to any of the items that they have before
us from their Department? Ms. Anderson, anything in particular? Members?
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Mr. Young, I did have a question, and I think you've responded regarding--and I'll just
ask for clarity or acknowledgement. The $16 figure is more of a philosophical approach
and that there was no clear cut or focused analysis done to arrive at that figure. Is that, is
that your comments this morning?
MR. YOUNG: Yes, that is, that is my comments, Mr. Chair. And philosophical, I would say, is
a good description of how we arrived at the $16 rate.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you very much. Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, since we're discussing that, what would the rate be
to achieve parity?
MR. YOUNG: Um-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: With hotels in their TAT?
MR. YOUNG: Well, Ms. Anderson, the parity, I guess there would be two in my mind, for
parity. If you, if you wanted to look at parity being what would a time share have to pay
to equal that of what a hotel pays for time, for their TAT, it would be $21. If you were
looking at parity being how much would a time share have to pay in order for Maui
County to get it's portion of TAT, 10.2 percent ... it's portion of TAT relative to what a
hotel would pay, it would probably be in the area of $9.50, around there. It just depends
on what you're, what you consider to be parity.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Could you elaborate a little bit on that ... in regards to ...
MR. YOUNG: The 10.2 percent?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah.
MR. YOUNG: Okay. Because whatever a hotel or time share units pays as TAT, it pays it to
the State. 44.22 percent, I believe, of everything that is paid and gets distributed to the
neighbor islands. Of that, something on order of about 22 percent gets distributed to
Maui. We do the quick math, basically it's 10.2 percent of all TAT paid everywhere in
the State, only 10.2 of that total comes to Maui County. So that's where, as I said, if the,
if the question was for parity, how much revenue, how much revenue does Maui County
essentially--I don't want to use this term loosely but, lose out, essentially, because we
don't, you know, we don't get as much TAT directly from time shares, the rate would be
somewhere on the order of about $9.50 to $10, depending on how you do the math. But
if the question was how much time share, urn, TAT does a time share pay versus how
much TAT does a hotel pay to the State, if the County is looking to make that up to say,
add some parity or equality in the, within the industry itself, I believe the rate should be
on order of about $21.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions for the Department or for the Division,
Property Tax office, Members? Hearing none. Again, if you do have any questions, I
think the Department is willing to provide you with their opportunity to respond to your
specific questions. Thank you, Mr. Young, Mr. Okumura. Thank you, Ms. Martin.
Thank you for being here.
Members, we're just going to call a brief recess until 10 o'clock, and then we'll go over a
few things before we decide our schedule for the rest of the day today. Ms. Tavares,
before we recess.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: ... yeah, before we go into the, are we going to go over the
letter that came down from the Mayor regarding the additional revenues?
CHAIR KANE: Yes, and we'll do that right when we come back from recess, and so I'd just
like to take a few minutes for us to-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: --prepare for that. Thank you. Okay, Members, we're in recess until 10
0' clock. .. (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

9:51 a.m.

RECONVENE:

10:07 a.m.

CHAIR KANE: ... (gavel) . .. to reconvene, Members. Members, in front of you, you should
have an April 19th letter from the Mayor to the body regarding the subject of additional
revenues recognized through the certification of real property taxes. Director Morrison is
here with us this morning to touch on that document, which is a letter and an itemized list
in the back of that. And so, Ms. Morrison, you have the floor.
MS. MORRISON: Thank you, Mr. Chair. The list is mostly made up of items that have, have
already been discussed before your Committee, beginning with the derelict and
abandoned vehicles scrap metal program. The additional funds that were not included in
the proposed budget include the $633,300 for the operational amount for that program.
The idea would be to use the real property tax funds to increase the general funds
supplemental transfer to the Solid Waste fund, should the Committee support this
program.
The second one we had also discussed. The additional cost to improve, expand the MIS
computer room and the preliminary cost estimates had increased from the 1,000, 100,000
budgeted to the $400,000 figure that is now requested, leaving a net increase of 300,000.
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Water rates are proposed to increase by 12 percent. Should the Committee approve that,
sewer rates are proposed to increase by 17 percent. Neither of those rate increases were
included in the Department of Parks and Recreation's budget, and should those rates be
increased, the dollar amount would, that they would require would be $177,050 in the
Recreation and Support Services Program.
The fourth item, the Mayor had made a commitment to the Maui Arts and Cultural Center
to include $150,000 in the, as a grant for their capital campaign for FY '05 and FY '06.
And this item was apparently left out of the budget document, when it was transmitted.
So he had, is requesting that amount as his, as part of his commitment to the Maui Arts
and Cultural Center.
Item Number 5, the Prosecuting Attorney's Office, in order to comply with the proposed
bill that increases attorneys' salaries in the Department of Corporation Counsel and
Prosecuting Attorney, as well as those that have, to make them all level with those, with
each department, as well as with those in the Office of Council Services. The
Prosecuting Attorney, when they calculated their budget, did not base their salaries,
proposed salaries on the proposed bill that's in the budget package. So if that proposed
bill is approved, their budget would need to be increased by this $116,900.
Number 6, the, this is, was discussed yesterday when the Department of Transportation
was here. The County feels an obligation to MEO to repay them for design expenses for
a baseyard that never actually got off the ground, so there's a $211,854 figure. The
$100,000 below that, Number 7, is for public transit start-up costs. And Number 8, is
really an unexpected event that occurred just last week. The Parks Office at War
Memorial complex discovered a mold problem, and they're having to do some
construction repairs. And eventually we'll have to re-roof their offices there. The dollar
amount is unclear at this point, but they're expecting it to be somewhat less than this
$200,000 figure. It was recommended that this, because no line item was included in the
proposed budget, that the, an item like this be included for such unbudgeted events that
occur with all the Parks facilities throughout the year. That they would be able to
respond more quickly.
So that brings it to a grand total of one point, almost $1.9 million of that additional 3.1
real property tax revenue. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Budget Director. Just so we're very clear, and let's take,
for example, Number 6 on the list that you just briefed us on. That was in the
Department's presentation as well as their detailed worksheets. What was presented to us
yesterday was not the Department's official request?
MS. MORRISON: The spreadsheet that was presented yesterday included this with a, an
asterisk by it to indicate that it was an additional amount that was not in there, in the
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budget ordinance or their program budget presentation. This item came up as a part of
the Memorandum of Understanding that is being worked on between MEO and the
County.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Can you share with us--and I know the numbers, you're
working very hard, Budget Director, in trying to get a very solid grip of where we are in a
snapshot of time for us to make a decision. Would this request for Number 1, an increase
in general fund supplemental requirement, what is, then, the total amount of general fund
subsidy that this budget would transfer to the Solid Waste Fund, if this gets approved,
please? Are you, first of all, let me ask, can you respond at this point, or do you ...
MS. MORRISON: I know it's over $5 million. I don't know the exact dollar amount. I haven't
penciled that out, but the budget ordinance in, in Countywide expenses shows the dollar
amount, and I can look at that real quick.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, I just wasn't sure whether or not it anticipated ...
MS. MORRISON: No, it was, it's at 4.6 in the current proposal, and adding this in, it would
make it around 5.2 million as supplemental transfer.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Is this Number 2 what Mr. Verkerke had commented on in a-

MS. MORRISON: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --previous Committee meeting?
MS. MORRISON: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. With the sewer and water charges--and then this will be
my last question, Mr. Chairman, are there any other departments that would require
additional support in utilities, besides Parks and Recreation?
MS. MORRISON: I, I had that request as a question and have requested that information from
all of the departments. The only other department that I received a request from, the
amount was around $4,000. And the decision was made not to include it in this list, but
to include it in the response to the question.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh. And in relation to that, I, I know I should know this, but
it's an interesting comment to me. Like how utility, the electrical company gives
preferential treatment to employees, does the Water Department pay water fees?
MS. MORRISON: I don't actually know, but I sure hope they do. I don't know.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: It was posed to me and ... good question-- 17 -
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MS. MORRISON: Good question.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --deserve an answer.
MS. MORRISON: Needs a good answer. I'll follow up on that.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
Mr. ChaiITIlan.

I would appreciate that, Budget Director.

Thank, thank you,

CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions in this area? Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. Good morning, Budget Director.
MS. MORRISON: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You know, the Administration has said that they
inadvertently left out $600,000 for the Maalaea sidewalk. So why was that not included
in this?
MS. MORRISON: I believe the Mayor's Office will be sending a separate letter about that.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: A separate letter requesting the funding? You don't know
what the letter says?
MS. MORRISON: I don't actually know what would be in the letter, but I believe that a separate
letter will be coming.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions for Ms. Morrison regarding the Mayor's
letter?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I have one for-CHAIR KANE: Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --Corporation Counsel to follow up through ... since Prosecuting
Attorney is asking, well, let me ask Ms. Koller first. I thought in the last teITIl we worked
on language in the budget to take care of Council Services, the Prosecuting Attorney's
Office, and Corporation Counsel on the salaries? I know I sat in meetings with those
three representatives, and we kind of worked out a agreement. Now we're changing that
agreement and now we're going to do a proposed bill for an ordinance?
MS. KOLLER: Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR KANE: Ms. Koller.
MS. KOLLER: The, this is always done by ordinance, and last budget we did make an
adjustment for the attorneys in, in Office of Council Services. After the . . . just a
moment.
MS. KAWASAKI: Mr. Chairman, the understanding was that there was an increase last year,
and this is another increase.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, then let me ask ... thank you for the comment. So there's no
need to adjust Corporation Counsel's portion, Budget Director, in your understanding?
MS. MORRISON: My understanding is that they incorporated the increase into their budget.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Looking at the Fiscal '05 budget in
regards to MEO transit facility grant, what's the differ ... , difference between that grant
and the reimbursement for MEO transit baseyard?
MS. MORRISON: I don't have that, that in front of me. What's the dollar amount that you're
referencing?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Two hundred and forty-eight thousand dollars.
MS. MORRISON: That was the matching amount of County funds to the Federal grant that, that
originally was supposed to pay this. Now I'm trying to get information now to find out if
we can use that 248,000 instead of adding-COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: The 211
MS. MORRISON: This ... the 211 but I haven't-COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay.
MS. MORRISON: --got the information yet, so this is sort of a fall back position.
COUNCILMEMBERPONTANILLA: Okay. Yeah, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: And just for your information on that, staff has been working to follow up and
seeing if that's an available funding source for this--
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Two eleven.
CHAIR KANE: Two eleven, yes, 854. Thank you. Any further questions for Ms. Morrison.
She's here on behalf, to help answer any questions on the Mayor's letter. Hearing none,
thank you, Ms. Morrison. Oh, I'm sorry. Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, and I apologize if this was already taken up slightly
earlier with Mr. Young, but maybe the Budget Director and maybe a more convenient
time, I would be interested as the certification has come through, Mr. Chairman, and the
proposal, what is the real increase over the current year's revenue, the
? As for an
example, the Mayor has shown us his certification for residential. He has a proposed rate
of I believe $3 per thousand. He comes up with his estimated revenue. I would like, by
categories, of all PITT codes; what is the actual percentage increase because while I think
many people are very open to the reduction in rate. I think it's more appropriate that we
tell them how it relates to the current year's taxes they have paid and what it will be in
the next tax billing. And what is that increase going to be for our property owners. That
I think needs to be communicated to our people.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, I don't know ... I'm trying to look. We did receive a response from a
question or from questions in the March 22nd meeting. It's dated April 18, Members.
And there's a few breakdowns, revenues by districts. Members, it's a kind of a thick
document that you should have received. Anyway, that may work towards answering
Mr. Hokama's question, and I'm not sure ifit does.
Mr. Hokama, just ... I'm sorry. Just so you know that your question may have been
answered in a document-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah.
CHAIR KANE: --that is dated April 18.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And I ... (inaudible) ... Chairman, yeah, and I can tell you that, you
know, I just want to know Countywide, residential, from this year to last year or the
current fiscal year 2005, the actual increase on average is 17 percent, with the $3 rate. I
think that's what we need to tell the people. Yes, you know, if we look at the $3 rate, you
will still be ending up paying approximately 17 percent more than last year. And then
people can decide whether or not that's reasonable for them as taxpayers, unreasonable
for them, they're willing to pay a little bit more but not 17 percent.
If there is something I have missed in my review of the responses, Mr. Chairman, you
know, I apologize to the departments.
CHAIR KANE: No ... (inaudible) ...
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: But I haven't seen it and that's why I would, I am putting forth this
question and request that would be helpful to me. And I know it varies by districts,
Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Lanai is obviously different with the economy we have there
compared to Maui island proper or South Maui, versus Molokai and whatnot. But, in
general, for the County, I think that would be helpful as well as for all of us as we make
our final decisions on the budget request.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Ms. Koller.
MS. KOLLER: Mr. Chair, in that document dated April 18, it's coded FIN-02. Exhibit A does
have a summary. Now, this is utilizing, it has the net. These were estimates as of 3-31.
Now, the net taxable value and the estimated levy using the '05 rates and then also for
'06 using the Fiscal Year '05 rates. So, in this example, it's going to show the 3.55 rate
for homeowners. But if you look at that just based on that same rate, there is a 37 percent
increase. So it's a matter of taking $3 times the net taxable value and then we can see the
difference.
CHAIR KANE: And we can provide that, Mr. Hokama. We'll have some document producing
that number that you're looking for. I think we have the, the available numbers to
calculate that out for the Committee.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: If that's okay for us to take it that way. We've reached the point we're getting
communications back and forth from the departments has, has pretty much closed as far
as the window. So we're, we can ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And that's fine, and, again, I can appreciate your staffs commitment
to getting the information to us. So is the Budget Director. I pretty much know she has
had no days off since she's accepted this position of importance, and I want to just say,
thank you very much for your dedication to all of us.
CHAIR KANE: Any further questions, Members? Hearing none, the Chair is aware of a request
to have the Department of Fire and Public Safety rejoin us and we are tentatively
scheduling that for 9 0' clock tomorrow morning, staff, to have them. Chief has been
initially contacted and is asking if there's any specific area that he can be prepared for to
respond, so I believe Member Hokama and Member Mateo were the two requestors. And
that way we can, again, help the Chief be prepared.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I, I, what I would like to have the Department respond, Chairman, is,
one, I'm having a hard time understanding how they've progressed and in my opinion
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how they have deviated from the Strategic Plan that this body and the Council as a formal
decision, supported in moving the Department forward. I'm having a hard time
understanding by various forms of communication to me the use of Battalion Chiefs,
filling of Assistant Chiefs' positions, what was my understanding of short-term budgetary
requests. And then I thought we'd then make an adjustment in the Department's '06
request is now filled with I think interesting things that maintains the bottom line, but not
necessarily should be there. So I have my concerns about the Department's overall
request, the Strategic Plan implementation, as well as how the Department is planning to
proceed on their capital improvements for the various districts and the facility needs,
whether it be Haiku. .. Obviously, we are aware of the Haiku need in that region or of
the Kaunakakai's needs. We are aware that Lanai needs to have some renovation work to
take care our additional equipment that's either there already or being planned to be
received in the near future. And where does this new Central Maui station fit in the
short-term CIP program and whether or not it's in Waikapu or not, but it is going to, my
understanding, it's going to be a massive requirement of financial resources over a very, I
would say, eight, well . .. Well, 15 acres of land for a station is a big station,
Mr. Chairman. And, again, I just, I would hope we can get some good responses. We
can have an understanding so we can start preparing, not only for Fire Department's
needs, but as well as Public Works' needs and all the other departments that obviously
have growing pains and need additional capabilities to perform, including the Council.
So that is my reason for having you consider my request, Chairman, and I thank you for
that opportunity.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, so, Ms. Morrison, if you can, please communicate to the Chief and ask
him to be prepared to respond to the needs of this Committee, we'd appreciate that.
Ms. Anderson, any comments or questions? Anybody else at this time? The Chair's
intent is to adjourn for today, Members. And what that would provide you is a chance to
absorb all of the responses which you have, I'm sure, a file or two full of responses that
will help you have a better understanding of the Mayor's 2006 proposed budget. We will
be meeting tomorrow morning at 9:00 a.m. We will be taking public testimony and
having a, again, a discussion specific to the needs of the Committee regards to the
Department of Fire. We will, again, re ... , probably at this point, we are anticipating
adjourning again and continuing the opportunities to prepare for our discussions. That
from Thursday afternoon, your Chair will be giving you a starting point as a proposal,
and we'll be, I believe ... Ms. Koller, are we recessing Friday afternoon to start Friday
morning, or are we adjourning and starting fresh Friday morning? Starting fresh Friday
morning?
MS. KOLLER: It would be a fresh day on Friday morning.
CHAIR KANE: So we, we will be starting fresh Friday morning, and the Chair does anticipate
us going Friday morning, through the afternoon, taking a dinner break and having at least
one solid session in the evening. And then from there, we'll see where it takes us. The
Chair does not anticipate, after having a one-on-one consultation with each of you, it
seems most of you are not interested in being on Saturday, but knowing that if we don't
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go on Saturday, that Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday may lead to a longer, longer
session. So I just ask you to get prepared, get your rest, and we'll be moving forward.
That's the anticipated schedule at this point.
As I've stated in yesterday's meeting, we are open to any type of suggestions or
recommendations and your Chair will be more than happy to make the attempt to
incorporate it into the initial proposal. The Chair's intent is to try and have a proposal
that appeals to as much of you as possible so that we can have a smooth working time for
the deliberative, deliberative portion of our meeting. So, again, we are more than happy
to receive any type of comments, preferably in writing. That will help us be able to
incorporate things specific to your needs. Any questions or comments before we adjourn
for today? Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chair. When you say you will be
presenting a starting point, a proposal, will it be in the form of the ordinance or just so I
can anticipate?
CHAIR KANE: It'll be in the form of a matrix. Where you'll have the Mayor's proposed
budget and then we'll have a Chair's revised proposal. And that's, and then we'll be
working off of it and going right through it-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Following the format ofthe ordinance?
CHAIR KANE: Urn ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Or the sequence?
CHAIR KANE: Yes. We'll have a revenue section that describes all the line items in the
revenue, and then we'll have a line item ... (CHANGE TAPE) ... the appropriation
side, and, ultimately, we're going to be working as we've been ... and I know you're
new so you're asking, so we'll make sure that you have any additional questions
answered or you can ask staff for clarity.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Hokama, followed by Mr. Molina.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I'm, I'll. .. Sorry, I'm happy to yield to Mr. Molina first, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Just for clarification, each
Member's deadline to submit their considerations for the Committee is tomorrow? Is
the--
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CHAIR KANE: Tomorrow afternoon.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Tomorrow afternoon.
CHAIR KANE: Yeah, we'd like to have it by no later than tomorrow afternoon. That way we
can have Thursday morning. We are going to start on Thursday afternoon, Members.
We have the Thursday morning unscheduled or off. And that provides staff the
opportunity to finalize the Chair's proposal as a starting point for our discussions.
Thursday afternoon you get the proposal, we can go over things generally if you want.
And we can, depending on where the body would like to go once we get the proposal, the
Chair's intent was to provide you time to absorb it and prepare for any hotspots, if you
will, for us to have discussions starting Friday. But if you want to start Thursday
afternoon, whatever the body's intent is, the Chair has no problem. Thank you,
Mr. Molina.
Any further questions or comments? Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, you have any general parameters you wish the Members
to work within? Whether it be a certain percentage of revenue, plus or minus the current
year's or certain limitations on borrowing or, you know, or any such thing? Or are you
just open to whatever the proposal may be?
CHAIR KANE: The Chair has not set any specific parameters to limit your ability to make
proposals. However, the Chair will make his best attempt to be consistent with our past
practices, Mr. Hokama, on recognizing the prudence of this body's, fiscal prudence that
this body has taken over the years. And the Chair, Chair's intent is to continue that
practice and try to recognize the needs versus the wants and, again, the priorities that we
need to recognize. So I'll leave it at that, Member Hokama. There won't be any radical
change in the previous years' and the previous terms' approach to the budget that, thanks
to you, have been established for many, you know, for many years now. And the Chair
intends to continue that.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Anything further, Members, before we adjourn this meeting for the
19th ? Hearing none, get plenty rest, get plenty studying, Members. Lot of reading to do,
and this meeting is adjourned. We'll see you tomorrow morning at 9:00 a.m. We're
adjourned ... (gavel) . ..

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
ACTION:

ADJOURN:

(excused: JJ and DAM)

DEFER pending further discussion.

10:34 a.m.
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